

From: "scheduling_interior" </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1DF9714E0D404983823BEC1EDE64DD85-SCHEDULING_>

To: "Jack Cramton" <CramtonJ@api.org>

Cc: "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert_lockwood@ios.doi.gov>, "Kristin Whitman" <WhitmanK@api.org>, "Tyler Cianiotti" <CianiottiT@api.org>, "Kristin A. Westmoreland" <WestmorelandK@api.org>, "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: API Invitation for Secretary Burgum- March 20th

Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 16:25:20 -0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Jack,

Thank you for reaching out. I have attached our meeting request form. Please send it back to me at

From: Jack Cramton <CramtonJ@api.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 11:13 AM

To: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Lockwood, Robert E <robert_lockwood@ios.doi.gov>; Kristin Whitman <WhitmanK@api.org>; Tyler Cianiotti <CianiottiT@api.org>; Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: API Invitation for Secretary Burgum- March 20th

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Kristin,

Excited to work with you at Interior. It has been fun seeing the DOE team get back together.

Wanted to share an invitation for the Secretary that we shared with JoDee a few weeks back.

Please let us know if you need anything additional from us.

Best,

Jack Cramton

Vice President
Federal Relations

o: 202.682.8160

e: cramtonj@api.org

www.api.org

 American Petroleum
Institute

0000609

Sierra Club v. Dept of
Interior - 3:25-cv-05375-PHK

SC_EVERSPLIT0013456

From: Jack Cramton

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 12:45 PM

To: JoDee hanson@ios.doi.gov

Cc: Kristin Whitman <WhitmanK@api.org>; Tyler Cianciotti <CianciottiT@api.org>; Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>

Subject: API Invitation for Secretary Burgum- March 20th

JoDee,

Please find attached an invitation for Secretary Burgum to speak to API's Board of Directors on March 20, 2025 in Washington, D.C.

Additionally, please see attached a roster of our Board of Directors. We would love it if the Secretary could join us in March.

Let me know if you have any questions at all.

Best,

Jack Cramton

Vice President
Federal Relations

o: 202.682.8160

e: cramtonj@api.org

www.api.org

 American Petroleum
Institute

0000610